City of Annapolis

Supplemental Alfocation from Surplus Funds

Fund: Grant Fund Control Number: SA-9-20
Department: Fire Department Date: 9/12/2019

|£ource of Surplus Funds:  FEMA-Assistance to Firefighters Grant

Altocation of

Account Name Appropriation for
Revenue:
Federal Dperating Grant Revenue-FEMA- Assistance to Firefighters Grant $ 114,361
Expenditure:
FEMA-Assistance to Firefighters Grant-Capital Qutlay 5 114,361

Explanation:

This supplemental allocation appropriates $114,361 from the FEMA- Assistance to Firefighters grant. This grant was not included in the

FY2020 budget, The grant will be used to purchase LUCUS CPR devices. The match reguirement is $10,396 which was included in the
FY2020 hudget.

Approved by:

O ades by chisSom. /2 fp9

finance Director Date Department Director Date

pproved by: ‘

City Manager

Date
Mayor Date
Finance Committee Date
City Council Date

Civi: City Manager approved transfers of appropriations of $25,000 or less from one line item to another within a fund.
CM's do not increase the total budget or the budget for any fund.

FT: Fund Transfers of appropriations greater than $25,000 from one line item to another within a fund.
These are also used for fund transfers from the contingency account, bond proceeds, or from one fund to another,
regardiess of the amount, FT's do not increase the total budget,

$A: Supplemental Allocations from revenue not anticipated in the budget orin excess of that anticipated in the budget.
SA's increase the total budget.




Award Letter

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
* Washington, D.C, 20472

Jeanné Coughlin ' s
Annapolis, Cityof | - @ FEMA

i

160 DUKE OF GLOUCESTER ST. s
ANNAPOLIS, MD 21401

EMW-2018-FO-05730
Dear Jeanns Coughlin,

“Congratulations on behalf of the Department of Homeland Securlty. Your application submitted for
the Fiscal Year (FY) 2018 Assistance to Firefighters Grant {AFG) funding opportunity has bsen
approved in the amount of $103,964.54 In Federal funding. As a condifion of this grant, you are
required to contribute non-Federal funds equal to or greater than 10.00 percent of the Federal funds
awarded, or $ 10,396.46 for a lotal approved budget of $ 114,361.00 . Please see the FY 2018
AFG Notice of Funding Opportunily for information on how lo meet this cost share requirement.

Before you request and receive any of the Federal funds awarded to you, you must establish
acceptance of the award through the FEMA Grants Oulcomes (FEMA GO) system. By accepling
this award, you acknowledge that the terms of the following documents are incorporated into the
torms of your award: ‘

+ Summary Award Memo - included in this decument

+ Agreement Atlicles - included In this document

+ Obligating Document - included in this document |

+ 2018 AFG Notce of Funding Opportunily (NOFO) - incorporated by reference

Please make sure you read, understand, and maintain a copy of these documents in your official file
for this award, '

Sincerely,

Bridget Bean :
Acting Assistant Administrator
Grant Programs Diractorate




